
# Name Question: Response:
Program Area(s), if any identified (1 through 

17), or Administrative

1 Jenny Clevidence For Area 1 of the RFQ, would OEWD be open to more than a single provider for Leadership and 

Professional Development Services? Currently, the language within Area 1 indicates that OEWD 

is seeking the expertise of a qualified consultant. We are a firm with a breadth and depth of 

expertise in Leadership Development, Coaching, and Team Cohesiveness/Effectiveness. 

However, we do not offer services in Organizational Development, specifically, we do not do 

systems integration, or provide  strategies for successful project management, which also fall in 

scope for Area 1.

OEWD invites response packages from firms that are able to provide some or all of the activities described in the service area. 

We may elect to enter into multiple contracts for more limited activities, or may negotiate with a team of applicants to 

provide the full spectrum of services (e.g. with one contractor serving as lead and integrating other applicants as 

subcontractors). In your response package, please clearly demonstrate that you meet the minimum qualifications as they 

pertain to the services you have experience delivering.

1 - Leadership and Professional Development 

Services

2 Sam Doying Re: Area 1 - Ldrshp & Prof Dev - To whom would we be delivering services? Strictly OEWD 

people? Targeted small businesses? Both? Other?

It is City-facing in nature, however, you may be asked to engage with other key stakeholders (grantees, businesses, 

community leaders, etc.) to ensure that we are accountable and mission-aligned as you work with our staff on this process.

1 - Leadership and Professional Development 

Services

3 Surina Piyadasa Can you tell us approximately how many OEWD team members will be leadership development 

training participants and their respective roles on the team?

It will depend on the number and types of contracts that we enter into. Our Director may have one overall contract, or we 

may issue smaller contracts to support Division needs. It is likely to be a deep dive with our leadership team (under 20 people) 

and may also expand to encompass more of our staff (around 130 people).

1 - Leadership and Professional Development 

Services

4 Sam Doying I consult in the private sector and recognize that my rates may not be seen as competitive for 

government contracts. How might I represent my rate in the RFQ response?

We typically see rates as high as $250/hour for similar services. That being said, the rate is not the sole determining factor; 

your level of expertise/years of experience could justify a higher rate, and you would have the option of negotiating on either 

an hourly rate or deliverable basis once we determine the value of the contract. As discussed at the Bidders Conference, we 

will likely approach the entire approved Supplier pool and request subsequent bids once the contract amount is determined, 

so you would have an opportunity at that point to provide a reasonable budget that is commensurate with the ultimate scope 

of work.

1 - Leadership and Professional Development 

Services

5 Cristelle Blackford For the Leadership and Professional Development Services area, can you please expand on 

what is meant by “systems integration?” Is it technology systems, human systems, or a 

combination?

It could be a combination of integrating systems and/or technology solutions across OEWD's divisions. This would be subject 

to negotiation and additional contractors or resources could be deployed to support the technological aspects, if needed.

1 - Leadership and Professional Development 

Services

6 Surina Piyadasa For in-person training (individual or group), is OEWD open to training delivered in a conference 

room on your premises?  If so, is there a cost passed on to training company that should be 

factored into pricing structure?

OEWD would welcome in-person training at one of our office locations for smaller (individual/small group) sessions, and could 

assist with locating affordable space for larger sessions, if needed. OEWD will work with the selected contractor to determine 

logistical needs and costs, and determine which party will bear the responsibility to secure training space, should we need to 

identify a large venue to train larger groups of staff. It is anticipated that these services will primarily be conducted with the 

management team. One cost to be mindful of is that contractors providing services on City premises are required to secure a 

Waiver of Subrogation on their insurance policies.

1 - Leadership and Professional Development 

Services

7 Lori Chee Is there a nexus between Area 1 and Area 11? Responses to Area 1 would certainly be strengthened by experience in racial equity consulting for leadership teams. Area 11 is 

a very specific project, which will be on a timeline primarily dictated by the City's Office of Racial Equity.

1 - Leadership and Professional Development 

Services and 11 - Developing a Racial Equity, 

Diversity and Inclusion Plan

8 Awadalla Awadalla Hello I’m interested in area 3, I will be applying for restaurant consulting the 3 years verifiable 

experience how do I provide this type of verification if I never done consulting before but I 

have been in this line of work for over 25 years and I have helped family and friends start 

restaurants

If you possess (a) verifiable experience providing services to small business clients AND (b) at least 5 small businesses served, 

you qualify. Success stories from people you've helped -- even if they are family and friends -- will help make a compelling 

case.

3 - Small Business Consulting and Training 

Services through the SBDC

9 Jorge Romero-Lozano For the area described as "Other" (Area 3), can we propose some service we might think is 

applicable?

Yes; if it's not in the list of services and you can make a compelling case as to how it will support small businesses in San 

Francisco, please submit your expertise and how the service will be useful to local small businesses.

3 - Small Business Consulting and Training 

Services through the SBDC

10 Jorge Romero-Lozano Pre 8, Language Proficiency. There are three of us in our consulting firm and we speak a few 

languages as a group, but not Tagalog or Chinese. However, we can use subs, as required. Do 

we need to include them here or can we just state that we have subs available to us who can 

provide these language services?

Please describe the capacity that you have, and share any existing partners, or your capacity to engage partners that speak 

additional languages.

3 - Small Business Consulting and Training 

Services through the SBDC

11 Surina Piyadasa Given SBA’s increased focus on lending to small business owners impacted by COVID-19, how 

will this change success criteria for the role of Small Business Consultant?

The success criteria identified in the RFQ hold true; however, the demand for more financial management consulting will 

certainly increase. 

3 - Small Business Consulting and Training 

Services through the SBDC

12 Lori Chee What kind of work is included under Area 4 - Employment Training Panel Consulting? This work is highly administrative in nature and includes serving as a conduit between OEWD and the State Employment 

Training Panel, both to request reimbursement for training costs under our CityBuild program and to apply for additional grant 

funds. The ideal consultant will have significant capacity and experience with both of these key activities, and others described 

in the RFQ.

4 - Employment Training Panel Consulting

13 Denise Macias & Pamela May RE: Area 5, "OEWD is seeking consultants to assist with establishing consistent and effective 

messaging among OEWD’s programs and initiatives." -- Have priorities for this area been 

identified?

OEWD has not established priorities across this service area at this time. At the point that OEWD is ready to issue one or more 

contracts under this service area, a more detailed scope of services will be developed and will include specific deliverables. 

Contractors may be required to submit subsequent bids once OEWD allocates funding for these services, and OEWD will 

provide full details on the contract goals and expectations at that point.

5 - Marketing, Branding, Collateral and 

Website Development
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14 Denise Macias & Pamela May RE: Area 5, "OEWD is seeking consultants to assist with establishing consistent and effective 

messaging among OEWD’s programs and initiatives." -- What have been the roadblocks and 

what are the primary challenges you face right now?

This service area covers a variety of contracting needs and may result in multiple contract awards throughout the prequalified 

period (for long term/Department-wide engagement or short-term, project-based work). At this time, OEWD can not provide 

a comprehensive list of roadblocks and challenges across the Department, however, OEWD will provide full details on the 

contract goals and expectations as projects are identified.

5 - Marketing, Branding, Collateral and 

Website Development

15 Denise Macias & Pamela May RE: Area 5, "Creating, presenting, implementing, and analyzing the effectiveness of a media 

outreach plan including recommendations on translation and interpretation service needs. " - 

Are there metrics available from past media outreach plans (both public relations and any paid 

advertising campaigns)?

OEWD does have some existing metrics for past media outreach plans. At the point that OEWD is ready to issue contracts, a 

more detailed scope of services will be developed and data and metrics related to past similar projects can be shared with the 

selected contractor(s). 

5 - Marketing, Branding, Collateral and 

Website Development

16 Denise Macias & Pamela May Have priorities for (Area 6 - Videography Services) been identified? Specific priorities and projects have not been determined at this time. Videography services will be sought out on as-

needed basis, and may include the videography of staff members, property, and business owners. Moreover, various 

Invest in Neighborhood programs may seek out these services.  

6 - Videography Services

17 Monique Can YOU give another example on how the Consultant would be working with the City and CBO 

on your FISCAL SERVICES Category

This work supports the Fiscal and Administration team on things like drafting or editing policies and directives, working with 

grantees on monthly invoices or technical assistance, or developing grantee-facing training tools.

7 - Fiscal Services

18 Cristelle Blackford For the Planning and Designing Workforce Services area, can you expand on what is meant by 

“Developing workforce partnerships and collaborations”?

"Developing workforce partnerships and collaborations" may be an essential skill for planning and designing workforce 

services. This includes activities such as: identifying key stakeholders for priority projects, identifying individuals with 

subject matter expertise, connecting key stakeholders, designing outreach and approach strategies for key subject matter 

experts, convening key stakeholders, facilitating meaningful collaborations on priority projects, identifying priority projects 

for successful collaboration, and assessing feasibility of creating meaningful collaboration. Please describe your experience 

with these activities. 

10 - Planning and Designing Workforce 

Services

19 Cristelle Blackford For the Planning and Designing Workforce Services area, can you expand on what is meant by 

“Career and education assessment and planning”?

Career and education assessment and planning may be an essential knowledge base for planning and designing workforce 

services. Applicant maybe familiar with the purpose and means for career and educational assessments in a workforce 

service delivery system, and may be able to recommend best practices or provide technical assistance for administering 

assessments or embedding them in a service delivery system. Please describe your experience or expertise in using career 

and educational assessments, or else in change management related to a service delivery system. Please list any tools and 

resources with which you have significant competency.

10 - Planning and Designing Workforce 

Services

20 Cristelle Blackford For the Planning and Designing Workforce Services area, can you expand on what is meant by  

“Infrastructure for collection and analysis of real-time data from industry, educational 

partners, service providers, and the broader labor market.”

Knowledge of data collection, analysis, and data infrastructure may be essential for planning and designing workforce 

services. Applicant may be familiar with best practices in data management, and have the ability to recommend 

appropriate tools and resources for the collection and analysis of data. Data may be complex, housed in multiple systems,  

personally identifiable, and/or applicable to broad economic and labor market analysis. Please describe your experience in 

creating or maintaining data infrastructure, as well as any activities related to data collection, data cleaning/wrangling, 

data analysis, database design, data integrity, data governance, and data visualization. Please list any tools and resources 

with which you have significant competency.

10 - Planning and Designing Workforce 

Services

21 Hara Wright-Smith Should the candidate’s consulting/advising experience meet each bulleted item listed in the 

Area 10 category, or is there a benchmark that meets the standard (e.g.:  candidate must meet 

60% of the items listed to qualify?).

It is not necessary that applicants have experience in all activities described; please describe your expertise related to any 

applicable activities in your response package. The City may elect to contract with one or more qualified contractors 

throughout the pre-qualified period, either for long-term/as needed services or for project-based work that is more 

specialized or limited in scope.

10 - Planning and Designing Workforce 

Services

22 Hara Wright-Smith Should the cover letter include a high-level overview of the types of work products specifically 

referenced under Area 10?  Also, should the candidate’s advising work be explained in a 

separate narrative along with examples?

Please carefully review the submission requirements starting on page 25 of the RFQ, and ensure that your Appendix B 

(Qualifications Statement) reflects your verifiable experience for all of the Area 10 services you have expertise delivering. 

This includes all relevant contracts that you have completed for similar services within the past 5 years.

10 - Planning and Designing Workforce 

Services

23 Hara Wright-Smith Has a specific budget been set for Area 10 advising, and if so, can you share the amount of the 

overall funding pool and/or individual awards that will be granted for select work in Area 10?

No, this has not been determined at this time. Some of these details will only be able to be determined after the pre-

qualified pool is established.

10 - Planning and Designing Workforce 

Services

24 Hara Wright-Smith Are points granted if the candidate subcontracts with minority, women-owned or black-owned 

businesses on projects? 

A rating bonus (as required under Chapter 14B of the local Administrative Code) will apply to all contracts funded solely with 

local General Funds and/or funds that allow for local preferences. LBE primes  will receive additional points in the selection 

process, and both LBEs and non-LBEs may additionally be required to include an LBE as a subcontractor for these services. The 

funding for this area has not been determined at this time, all requirements will be disclosed once funding is determined.

10 - Planning and Designing Workforce 

Services

25 Erika Rincon Do Chapter 14B requirements apply to projects awarded under Area 11: Development and 

Implementing a Racial Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Plan? If not, what types of projects 

and/or funding do they typically apply to?

Chapter 14B will apply to all contracts funded solely with local General Funds and/or funds that allow for local preferences. 

The funding for this area has not been determined at this time.

11 - Developing a Racial Equity, Diversity and 

Inclusion Plan

26 Erika Rincon Do you have an estimated timeline for how soon you might announce an RFP(s) under Area 11? Not at this time, but the hope is to issue an award within the first quarter of Fiscal year 2020-2021. 11 - Developing a Racial Equity, Diversity and 

Inclusion Plan
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27 Randolph Belle Can you tell me how the prior solicitation for Stakeholder Engagement and Facilitation (#22 of 

the RFP issued October 19, 2018) differs from the current Community Outreach and Education?

While there is certainly overlap in the types of activities being conducted, the primary difference is that Area 12 - 

Community Outreach and Education Services emphasizes a public-facing educational component, which aims to increase 

public awareness of available City services.  These areas also have different minimum and preferred qualifications, and 

Area 12 features supplementary questions and requirements that were not included in the Stakeholder Engagement 

service area.

12 - Community Outreach and Education 

Services

28 Jack Verdon Does the rate cap in Area 3, Small Business Consulting and Training Services through the SBDC, 

apply to professional architectural services in Area 14 of the RFQ?

The rate cap under Area 3 only applies to Area 3; the reason is that the SBDC program is funded by state and federal dollars 

that impose compensation limits. For all other sections, please provide your standard rate(s) or fee schedule.

14 - Architectural Services

29 Bridgette Anguiano We are a young organization but we have significant experience as individuals; does this 

qualify us?

In terms of meeting minimum years of experience, please rely on the expertise of the project team rather than the age of the 

organization.

14 - Architectural Services

30 Karen Lau I just filled out the RFQ 214 Appendix A form. According to the Request for Qualifications #214 

PDF, I am suppose to complete response package. Can you show me an example of a response 

package and what should be included?

A response package can take many forms -- sometimes vendors will send us existing portfolios or collateral that they use to 

brand their business, others will simply respond to each of the required elements of a response package in a written 

statement, as described starting on page 25 of the RFQ. We do not have a preference as to the way a response package looks, 

but it should clearly demonstrate that you meet the minimum qualifications within the program area(s) under which you want 

to be considered, including responding to any program-area specific supplementary questions (if applicable). The area you are 

interested in (Area 5) also includes several sub-sections (a through p) so please make sure you clearly identify all sub-areas 

that you have experience in, and demonstrate at least 3 years of experience performing similar services.

Administrative

31 Karen Lau Once submitted, what is the response time to see if I qualify? The RFQ timeline anticipates that we will be sending notification letters to respondents by Monday, April 20 (see page 3 of 

the RFQ for the full schedule). This may change, and all updates will be posted to the RFQ 214 website at https://oewd.org/bid-

opportunities/rfq-214

Administrative

32 Karen Lau If qualified, will someone reach out to me about potential projects or will I have to submit an 

application and apply for each project through a bidding page? I am currently LBE certified and 

in the past I never saw projects that related to what I do so that discouraged me from looking 

any further.

If qualified, OEWD (or other City department) program staff will reach out about potential projects at any point within the 2-

year qualified term. You may be required to submit subsequent proposals for specific scopes of work as they come up in a 

simple RFP process. At that stage, your LBE status would make you eligible for a rating bonus. It would also be a good idea to 

stay in touch with our office periodically to check on available projects.

Administrative

33 Amanda Staight How does the current RFQ #214 differ from RFQ #210 from Fall 2018? The current RFQ contains 17 distinct program areas, 10 of which were also included in RFQ 210. Program areas being re-bid in 

RFQ 214 typically received a low response in RFQ 210 (we were unable to develop a sizable consultant pool) or we are seeking 

to expand the consultant pool due to a need for additional specializations. The RFQ 210 list expires in December of this year 

(meaning, we can issue contracts with a start date no later than December 2020 using the list) so, in some cases, program 

staff were anticipating future contracting opportunities that may not be able to begin until later.

Administrative

34 Amanda Staight We often include other LBEs and small businesses on contracts. Is this allowed in submissions 

to RFQ #214? And if so, how would you like these subcontractors represented?

Regarding LBE participation, please do identify any LBE subs as part of your project team if you know who you may be working 

with. We will not be able to provide bid discounts at the RFQ phase but, once we begin selecting vendors for contracting 

opportunities, we will be reaching back out to the qualified pool to request more substantive bids and, at that time, we may 

impose subcontracting goals.

Administrative

35 Pierre Capeder Will the prequalified list for RFQ #210, automatically roll over to the new RFQ #214  2-year list 

after December 2020?   

The prequalified list for RFQ 210 expires in December 2020. If you wish to continue your prequalfied status beyond that point 

and be eligible for contracts starting after December 2020, please reapply.

Administrative

36 Mark Nonnenberg I operate my business in San Leandro. I provide Financial Services as a Daily Money Manager. 

Do I qualify to bid on this RFQ?

The RFQ is open to applicants that are not located in San Francisco, provided that you are willing and able to travel to San 

Francisco, if needed, to deliver services.

Administrative

37 Grace Paik Can you tell me where to find the required template for Appendix A? The Appendix A template is posted on the RFQ 214 website under "Document Downloads" at https://oewd.org/bid-

opportunities/rfq-214

Administrative

38 Albert Hu How do we get a copy of your presentation today? The presentation will be posted on the RFQ 214 website under "Document Downloads". Administrative

39 Amanda Gerrie If we are an approved vendor for RFP #210 should we apply for this as well? Yes, if you have been prequalified through RFQ 210 and wish to continue contracting for similar services after December 2020, 

you should apply.

Administrative

40 Kevin Saygi If we have outside state experience immigrant and experienced on services how I could 

validate our quality ?

Please ensure that your response package clearly demonstrates your experience and ability to meet all minimum 

qualifications as set forth in the program area(s) you are interested in, regardless of where you gained that experience. 

Please note that the experience will need to be verifiable by at least 3 professional references.

Administrative

41 Kevin Saygi How can we reach out to other businesses to join their team? Please contact us and let us know what area(s) you're interested in, we can connect you to program staff to help connect you 

to other Suppliers with experience.

Administrative

42 Matthew Poland Do we need to be a supplier before applying? No, we do not require that you are a Supplier to submit a response package. However, we recommend that you start the 

process (if you have not already done so) as it can take several weeks to come into compliance.

Administrative
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43 Matthew Poland Can you say more about the insurance requirements for city suppliers? There are standard requirements that apply to all Contractors that we do business with; General Liability, Automobile Liability, 

and Workers Compensation. If you are a State-licensed professional, you will also likely need to carry Professional Liability 

coverage. Additionally, your scope of work may increase the types of insurance you need to carry (e.g. Technology contracts 

or contracts for services that handle confidential client data may require Technology Errors and Omissions coverage and/or 

Cyber and Privacy coverage). Some or all of these requirements may be waived at the discretion of the City. Standard 

requirements can be found in the sample contracts posted to the RFQ 214 website under "Document Downloads" (note, one 

template is for corporations and the other is for sole proprietors) and more details can be found in the Supplier portal.

Administrative

44 Mikela Can we add a consultant or person to our RFQ, after it’s been submitted? Yes, you will have another opportunity to adjust your project team when we reach out to you with contracting opportunities. 

Please note that we may request information to help establish their qualifications as part of the selection process (e.g. 

resume, statement of contracts).

Administrative

45 Monique When will we know if we are selected to be a supplier? What does that step-by-step extensive 

timeline look like?

To be clear, the Supplier process is a separate process that you do with the City Controller's office. The prequalified pool for 

this RFQ is anticipated to be established in April 2020. Please check the website frequently for updates.

Administrative

46 Sam Doying Are there relative rankings for the Appendix B Qual Statements re: selection criteria? i.e. are 

Rates (b) more/less important than historical contracts completed (e)?

No, the process is pass/fail as to whether you meet minimum qualifications. While rates are an important factor in the 

selection process, we also value relevant experience and specialized expertise when selecting contractors for our projects.

Administrative

47 Sam Doying Does OEWD have a target number of contractors to be qualified (overall or per Area)? Or does 

everyone who meets the qualifications become an authorized supplier?

No, OEWD does not have a target overall or by area. It would be ideal to be able to find at least 3 prequalified providers per 

section. Everyone who is included in the pool will be considered for future contract opportunities throughout the prequalified 

period. To be clear, the Supplier process is a separate process that you do with the City Controller's office.

Administrative

48 Sam Doying I understand being selected for the RFQ does not guarantee business. I believe you said that we 

may have to bid separately for specific projects. When bidding on specific projects, can you 

reduce your rates below the RFQ submitted rates? Increase? Or are the RFQ rates fixed?

We understand that rates can change. If you have rates that will fluctuate based on services being offered, or if your rates 

escalate on a regular basis, please provide details in your submission package. Please disclose any changes to your rates once 

we reach out to you to see if you are interested in a particular contracting opportunity, or update us as those changes occur. 

The area where we have a limit imposed (Area 3) can not generally be increased as those limits are set by the State Small 

Business Administration.

Administrative

49 Surina Piyadasa Can you specify insurance requirements for small business consultants? Please review the insurance requirements in the standard contract templates posted to the RFQ 214 website. Sole proprietors 

will not be required to maintain Workers Comp as you have no employees.

Administrative

50 TBD Does each Supplier need to apply individually, or can 2 LBEs apply together (and would there 

be any advantage/disadvantage in doing so?)

Applicants can apply as a project team or apply individually. If you have a history of working together to perform similar 

services, we might enter into a contract where one of you serves as a lead and the other serves as a subcontractor. If your 

qualifications are different enough that you want to be considered separately, OEWD would recommend that you send in 

separate submissions.

Administrative

51 TBD What is a "blended rate" A blended rate consists of all costs associated with doing business with you (e.g. travel, materials, supplies, 

telecommunications). You can also provide a fee schedule or range that gives us a true sense of the hourly costs.

Administrative

52 TBD Can 1 proposal be a proposal for multiple bids? Or does each bid require a proposal? Yes; please check all areas under which you want to be considered, and please provide details that establish you meet all 

minimum qualifications across all areas and sub-areas.

Administrative

53 Thea Is there a reason you have such a short period of time for the prequalification period (2 years)? We reissue new RFQs every 1-2 years, and the content in each RFQ tends to be aligned with expected services within the 

prequalified period. Any resulting contracts must start before the end of the 2-year term but can continue beyond that point.

Administrative

54 Lori Chee What is the current infrastructure for OEWD's training programs? Are employers waiting for 

employees to be placed, or is there a formal selection process?

OEWD's work is to create that nexus between jobseekers and potential employers, largely facilitated through partnerships 

with nonprofit community partners on the ground. Some of our grantees have deep, established relationships with employers 

and are able to establish pipelines to available jobs, while others work with and through OEWD or other funded organizations 

to develop those connections. Please review the OEWD website for more details on how our services work.

Administrative

55 Alvan Hijizadeh When will areas 5 and 10 begin? Contracts can begin at any time. OEWD will notify you of contract opportunities and timelines after the list is established. Administrative

56 Alvan Hijizadeh How long are typical contract engagements? Contract terms can be project based or long term (3 or more years) depending on need and scope. Administrative

57 Alvan Hijizadeh Is there a rate cap (for areas other than Area 3)? Will adhering to GSA rates make us more 

competitive?

Not necessarily; we generally select based on best price, but additional factors can come in for services that are highly 

specialized in nature. Scopes of work like videography services, for example, may be selected purely on price , relevant 

experience and availability while services requiring a license, credential or advanced technical capacity may be more 

expensive to deliver. GSA rates are certainly a good starting point.

Administrative

58 Bridgette Anguiano How often are contracts issued? The frequency is not predictable, however, long term contracts are typically issued on the fiscal year (July-June) or calendar 

year (January-December). Project based contracts can start at any time.

Administrative

59 Cristelle Blackford Is there a required number of sample projects you would like to see for

each service area? 

Not generally, but some service areas may request specific types of work samples or set baseline criteria (e.g. Area 3 requires 

that applicants have served a minimum of 5 small businesses and possess a minimum of 5 years of experience). Please refer to 

the program area descriptions in the RFQ and the submission requirements, beginning on Page 25 of the RFQ.

Administrative
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60 Cristelle Blackford Should we still apply if we do not have experience with every single example

service and activity listed for a given service area?

Applicants are not expected to have experience with every element of every service area in order to be qualified. Please 

indicate the area(s) and sub-area(s) you are interested in being considered under (Appendix A) and make sure that your 

submission confirms that you meet all minimum qualifications (detailed in service areas) in the RFQ.

Administrative

61 Cristelle Blackford Are there word limits for each Service Area? No. Administrative

62 Denise Macias & Pamela May Are there specific projects in the budget that will be initiated during the 2-year active pool 

period (2020-2022)?

OEWD has not determined the list of projects anticipated to be initiated in FY20-21 and FY21-22 as the City budget is not yet 

finalized. Applicants prequalified through this RFQ are welcome to contact OEWD to request updates on contract award 

timelines and are encouraged to keep the City apprised of changes to their contact information, Supplier status, project team, 

or rates.

Administrative

63 Denise Macias & Pamela May How will contractors be notified of acceptance to the pre-qualified list? All respondents will be notified in writing of the results of the evaluation of their submitted package. Notification letters will 

be emailed to the individual(s) identified as point(s) of contact in Appendix A. Receipt of a notification letter confirming the 

respondent met the minimum qualifications as set forth in the RFQ is not a promise to contract for services.

Administrative

64 Zina Besirevic, PhD Can an organization bid for multiple service areas and if so, does a separate application have to 

be submitted for each area or can one application address answers to all intended service 

areas?

Yes, organizations are welcome to bid for multiple service areas and can do so within the same application by checking off all 

areas and sub-areas in Appendix A. Please be sure to clearly demonstrate that you meet all minimum qualifications under all 

areas (and sub-areas, if applicable) under which you would like to be considered.

Administrative

65 Zina Besirevic, PhD Are responses to Appendix A and B, and supplementary questions where needed, are all that is 

required in the submission document?  

Please review the list of required elements of the response package, starting on page 25 of the RFQ. You will note that, in 

addition to Appendix A (required template) and Appendix B (no template provided), you are asked to provide a list of at least 

3 professional references and any additional addenda (work samples, photos, etc.) that are listed under the supplementary 

requirements within the program area(s). 

Administrative


